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Ruth Nettles 

From: Theresa Fontana ~Fontana@cityofpsl.com] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: Notice of Withdrawal of Objectiompdf 

Monday, April 05,2010 2:44 PM 

'Lee Dobbins'; Roger Orr; Jesus Merejo; Donna Rhoden 
City of Port St. Lucie's Notice of Withdrawing Objection to Bluefield's Application (as modified) 

Theresa J. Fontana, Assistant City Attorney, City of Port St. Lucie. 121 S.W. Port St. Lucie Blvd.. Port St. Lucie , FI 34984, 772- 
344-4386. tfontana@cifyof~sl..cm 

Docket No. 090459-WS, In re: Application of Bluefield Utilities, LLC to Operate a Water and Wastewater Utility in Martin and St 
Lucie Counties, Florida 

City of Port St. Lucie 

2 pages 

City of Port St. Lucie's Notice of Withdrawal of Objection 

4/5/2010 



I 

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

D o c k e t  No. 090459-WS 

In re: Application of B l u e f i e l d  U t i l i t i e s ,  LLC 
To operate a Water and W a s t e w a t e r  U t i l i t y  
In Martin and S t .  L u c i e  C o u n t i e s ,  Florida 

/ 

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF OBJECTION 

The City of Port St. Lucie, Florida, hereby gives notice 
that it is withdrawing its objection to the Bluefield Utilities, 
LLC (”Bluefield”) application to operate a water and wastewater 
utility in Martin and St. Lucie Counties as a result of a 
negotiated settlement between the City of Port St. Lucie and 
Bluefield, whereby Bluefield has agreed to remove certain 
properties from its application for certification located within 
the City of Port St. Lucie‘s utility service/planning area. As 
a result of the foregoing, the City of Port St. Lucie therefore 
requests that it be voluntarily dismissed from this matter. 

s/Theresa J. Fontana 
Theresa J. Fontana 
Florida Bar No. 0644463 
Assistant City Attorney 
City of Port St. Lucie 
121 S.W. Port St. Lucie 
Port St. Lucie, Florida 
Telephone: 772-344-4386 
Fax : 772-344-4398 

Blvd. 
34984 

I hereby certify that on the 5th day of April, 2010, this 
Notice was electronically filed with the Office of the 
Commission Clerk, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 
Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 and was 
emailed to W. Lee Dobbins, Esq., of Dean, Mead, Minton, & 
Zwemer, Attorney for Bluefield Utilities, LLC, 1903 South 25= 
Street, Suite 200, Fort Pierce, Florida 34947. In addition, a 
true and correct copy of this document was mailed via first 
class U.S. mail to each person on the attached service list. 



In re: Bluefield Utilities, LLC application 
PSC Docket No. 090459-WS 

Service List 

Caroline M. Klancke 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 3 2 3 9 9 - 0 8 5 0  

Michael Minton, Esq. 
Dennis G. Corrick, Esq. 
W. Lee Dobbins, Esq. 
Dean, Mead, Minton & Zwemer 
1 9 0 3  S. 2Sth Street, Ste. 200 
Ft. Pierce, Florida 34947-4740 

F. Marshall Deterding, Esq. 
John L. Wharton, E s q .  
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2 5 4 8  Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-5925 

Daniel S. McIntyre 
County Attorney 
2 3 0 0  Virginia Avenue 
Ft. Pierce, Florida 34982-5632 

R.N. Koblegard, 111, Esq. 
2 0 0  S. Indian River Drive, Ste. 2 0 1  
Ft. Pierce, Florida 34950-4330 

Dep't of Community Affairs 
Attn: Mike McDaniel 
2 5 5 5  Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida 32300-2100 
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